RE: Supervisor Stefani Resolution Introduction

Abraham, Emily (BOS) <emily.abraham@sfgov.org>
Mon 4/11/2022 4:24 PM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Lisa,

Please see attached for a copy of AB 1621. The California State Association of Counties has not taken a position,
and the League of California Cities has taken a watch position.

| am also confirming that these matters are routine, not contentious in nature, and of no special interest.
Thank you,

Emily

Emily Abraham

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Catherine Stefani

City and County of San Francisco
415-554-7733

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:19 PM

To: Abraham, Emily (BOS) <emily.abraham@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Supervisor Stefani Resolution Introduction

Hi Emily,

Pursuant to Board Rule 2.8.2, please provide the following to complete this submission:

e acopyofAB1621

e confirm that organizations such as the California State Association of Counties and League of
California Cities have not taken a position on these bills. If they have, please provide a copy of their
statement for completeness of the file

e since the item is requested to be placed on the For Adoption Without Committee Reference of the
agenda, pursuant to Board Rule 2.1.2, please confirm that these matters are routine, not
contentious in nature, and of no special interest

Thank you.

Lisa Lew

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can answer your questions in
real time.
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working remotely while

providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMKAGJjZDQOZjY3LWRKYjMINDFmMOS1iMzkzLTgwYTQ2Y2122GZmZgBGAAAAAAAbLtOOt4uTORZMCmYQtECY...  1/2


https://sfbos.org/sites/default/files/rules_of_order.pdf
http://www.counties.org/legislative-tracking
http://www.cacities.org/Policy-Advocacy/Bill-Search
mailto:lisa.lew@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/

@5 Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records
Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide
personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members
of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and
copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of

Supervisors' website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Abraham, Emily (BOS) <emily.abraham@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:08 PM

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Subject: Supervisor Stefani Resolution Introduction

Good afternoon,

Please see attached for the Introduction Form and draft Resolution for Supervisor Stefani’s introductions
tomorrow.

Please let me know if you need anything else!
Thank you,

Emily

Emily Abraham

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Catherine Stefani

City and County of San Francisco
415-554-7733

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAMKAGJjZDQOZjY3LWRKYjMINDFmMOS1iMzkzLTgwYTQ2Y2122GZmZgBGAAAAAAAbLtOOt4uTORZMCmYQtECY...  2/2


http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
mailto:emily.abraham@sfgov.org
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org

